

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update Briefing

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Dec 2017 11:35:56 -0500

Thanks, Andrew. I'll be there.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: December-08-17 8:12 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update Briefing

Good Morning:

We are tracking a final OFHP Briefing for Minister Thibeault next Thursday afternoon. While I don't think it is necessary to invite your Ministers' (like the forum we did a few weeks' back); I would like to extend the invite to those who attended that last meeting – so that you, at least / on behalf of your MO can get a flavour for what January / February timelines will be, regarding the marketing period, and all other facets of the first OFHP /OPG Trust debt issuance.

Please let me know if you are keen to attend.

Thursday 14 December, 2017 | 3.45pm
4th Floor Hearst Block | 900 Bay Street

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)